

SOT 04/25/2024

25 April 2024 / 3:30 PM / OES Meeting / Library

1.0 Welcome and Roll Call

Members in attendance: Diana Jackson, Katherine Allen, Christina Andres, Ashley Newson, Christine Newson, Kody Barto

2.0 Public Comment Period

No public comments at this time

3.0 New Items

- **3.1** Minutes from the last SOT meeting on March 28th were approved.
- **3.2** SPP- Lead team has decided to continue working on writing conventions and vocabulary, so there are no changes happening to the goals. Students grades 3-5 fill out a Panorama survey regarding their social-emotional well being and Mrs. Harris follows up with students who indicate that they need additional support. Spring MAP assessments are being administered soon, and then we will be able to see if our school growth goals were met.
- **3.3** Budget- A sign is being made for the camera at the front of the school. We will implement this at the beginning of the upcoming school year. The window wraps at the front of the school look great!

4.0 General Discussion

- **4.1** Agenda Planning: There are no new items to be added to future agendas.

5.0 Public Comment Period

No public comments at this time

6.0 Information

- Meeting dates and times: The next SOT meeting will be held on May 16th at 3:30 in the OES Library.